
From: Osborn, Jeff
To: Bitterman, Deborah
Subject: FW: Lake Chelan Fishery Forum meeting - 2015 Annual Work Plan development
Date: Friday, May 22, 2015 4:24:18 PM

#3.
 

From: Morrison, Cory L (DFW) [mailto:Cory.Morrison@dfw.wa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 12:38 PM
To: Maitland, Travis W (DFW); Osborn, Jeff
Cc: Simon, Graham A (DFW); Brand, Caine S (DFW)
Subject: RE: Lake Chelan Fishery Forum meeting - 2015 Annual Work Plan development
 
Jeff and Travis, we shipped 106k cutthroat to Eastbank this year, So we are shooting for full program,
We will keep 50k trip rb's as backup ( unless you decide otherwise)  80% cutts were ad clipped this
year.  Triploid Chinook should be hit and miss of the 50k, so it looks good.  1,000 trip RB's @ .5 fpp   .
Kokanee should be in the neighbor hood of 70K for planting
 
 
Cory Morrison
Chelan Hatchery
509-682-5514

From: Travis.Maitland@dfw.wa.gov
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 9:10 AM
To: Osborn, Jeff
Cc: Morrison, Cory L (DFW); Simon, Graham A (DFW); Brand, Caine S (DFW)
Subject: RE: Lake Chelan Fishery Forum meeting - 2015 Annual Work Plan development

Jeff
 
Here is what I have come up with so far for planned fish stocking in 2015 (at least for the tributaries)
…I left the highlighted areas for Cory to fill in since this will depend on what he currently has on
hand and what he estimates will be on hand at the time of stocking.
 
Also…here is the draft budgets and work plans for Kokanee Creel and Trib Pop Est. work for 2015.
 
See you in about an hour
 
Travis.
 

From: Osborn, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Osborn@chelanpud.org] 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 11:02 AM
To: Alex Martinez; Annelise Lesmeister; Ashley Rawhouser; Bill Towey; Bitterman, Deborah; Bob
Goedde; Mccoy, Gina O (DFW); Simon, Graham A (DFW); Hays, Steve; Hugh Anthony; Korth, Jeff
(DFW); Justin Yeager; Kari Grover Wier; Osborn, Jeff; Irle, Pat (ECY); Phil Archibald; Smith, Michelle;
Steve Lewis; Maitland, Travis W (DFW); Truscott, Keith
Cc: Morrison, Cory L (DFW)
Subject: Lake Chelan Fishery Forum meeting - 2015 Annual Work Plan development
 
Dear Lake Chelan Fishery Forum: The date available to most everyone for our next Forum meeting
to begin developing the 2015 Annual Work Plan is Thursday, November 20, 2014. We will be
meeting in the Engineering Services Conference Room in the PUD Headquarters Building beginning
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at 10:00 am. Please see attached agenda and copy of the 2014 Annual Work Plan. Please bring any
monitoring and evaluation results that you wish to present to the Forum, and project descriptions
and budgets for inclusion in the 2015 Work Plan. The rotating scribe duties fall to the Forest Service
this year. However, I understand that this may be problematic, due to lack of Forest Service staff, so
I have a call in to Kari to determine how best to handle the drafting responsibilities.
 
Cory: Will you please send me information as to the actual numbers of fish stocked into Lake Chelan
in 2014 and the proposed numbers for stocking in 2015 to include in Section 3.1 Fish Stocking of the
2015 plan? Much appreciated.
 
As always, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or suggestion. See you on the

20th!
 
Jeff
 
 
Jeff Osborn
License Program Coordinator
Natural Resources Programs
Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County
327 North Wenatchee Avenue
PO Box 1231
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1231
Phone: 509-661-4176
FAX: 509-661-8108
Email: jeff.osborn@chelanpud.org
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